(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 2:25 AM
To: Conlon, Thomas (USMS)

Subject: Fwd: So far

We are clear on Kenosha now. Below is what | sent sl for the daily sit rep required by IMT, he will he handling those.

(b) (5)

I'm speaking with SRS

I will be on the Wauwatosa Zoom call tomorrow regarding their planning and will report what comes of that.

(b) (), () (7N(C), (b) (7XF)

U.S. Marshals Service
E/WI - Milwaukee

(](b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

ZLIER(D) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(F)R(B) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(F)

Date: August 26, 2020 at 11:32:11 PM CDT
WA (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)
Subject: So far

Contacted bus and food truck at gas station while filling gas cans. All persons from Seattle, 15 arrests.

Contacted 8 persons in car and van after curfew while putting on body armor. No arrests. All persons
from Seattle.

Surveillance of several marches.

Take down of uhaul parked at epicenter of protests. Reports from that potential mortars and other
incendiary or |IED devices inside. No such items located upon initial check by EOD. Uhaul seized and
taken To offsite inspection point.

Checked multitude of businesses for damage, entry and looting.
Contact with 2 males armed with long guns. 2 arrests. Guns seized, fireworks seized, narcotics seized.

Contact with 5 curfew violators.

Contact with 2 curfew violators.

Contact with 3 curfew violators.

Contact with 3 curfew violators, foot pursuits, 3 arrests.

Traffic stop reckless driving

Contact with 1 curfew violator. Homemade riot gear, stop sign for shield, 1 arrest.
Contact with 2 curfew violators.
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Contact with 2 curfew violators.

Contact with 2 curfew violators.

Contact with 3 curfew violators, 3 arrests
Traffic stop suspicious vehicle.

Traffic stop suspicious vehicle, 1 arrest
Contact with 2 curfew violators.

Felony stop. KPD patrol attempted to contact a truck, truck began to pull away. We assisted and
stopped the truck. 4 arrests.

(b) (), (0) (7)(C), (b) (7XF)

U.S. Marshals Service
E/WI - Milwaukee

(8](D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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